March 25, 2013
File: 02-0775-50-4799/Vol 01
Attention:

Finance and Corporate Services Department
Finance Division
Telephone: 604-276-4218
Fax: 604-276-4162

To All Bidders

Dear Sir/Madame:
Re:

Contract 4799Q – Supply & Delivery of Two (2) Triple Axle 25 Ton Tilt Tag Trailers
– Addendum One

This Addendum includes items of clarification, forms part of the Contract Documents and shall be
read, interpreted and coordinated with all other parts. Please review and consider the following
information in the preparation of your Quotations:
I.

3824682

Questions and Answers
Q.1.
A.1.

You were asking for a tilt deck trailer. Why do you want a beavertail?
This facilitates easier loading of equipment.

Q.2.
A.2.

Concerning the brakes, what’s Q plus shoes?
This refers to extended life brakes shoes.

Q.3
A.3.

You said you wanted spring ride. What are the minimum four (4) air bags for?
Air bags are what controls the tilt deck.

Q.4.
A.4.

Is the 35” maximum 35” deck height loaded or unloaded?
Unloaded.

Q.5.
A.5.

Why do you want 5’ air assisted steel ramps with a tilt deck?
For ease of loading and unloading equipment.

Q.6.
A.6.

What size grizzly bars? On what centers?
Bidders may recommend these.

Q.7.
A.7.

Why do you want a 7’ beavertail with a tilt deck trailer?
The City requires this to achieve the overall required trailer length.

Q.8.
A.8.

What is 1.4 deck plate over the wheels?
Steel plate mounted on deck above wheels.

Q.9.
A.9.

What’s apition decking? Is that suppose to be apitong?
Yes.

-2Q.10.
A.10.

If you want grizzle bars on the ramps, how do they affix to the wood decking?
Ramps are generally steel.

Q.11.
A.11.

Do you want 2 speed landing gear?
Yes.

Q.12.
A.12

Do you want the outer rails with flanges outboard so they can accommodate the
stake pockets and rub rails?
Yes.

Q.13
A.13

Are these ratchet tie down winches. Do you want them welded or sliders?
Yes winches, and welded.

Q.14

I am going to assume the liability insurance portion of the tender to supply tag
trailers is not required. This would only be normal for a project or construction
being performed for the City of Richmond by a contractor. Please advise.
The City requires that bidders provide proof that they can obtain insurance if this is
required for the execution of the contract. As such, bidders should include with
their bids the completed undertaking of liability insurance form included with the
Request for Quotation document.

A.14

II. Change from H.S.T. to G.S.T.
Bidders are advised to replace all references to the Harmonized Sales Tax (H.S.T.) in the
Request for Quotation document, to the Goods and Services Tax and Provincial Sales Tax
(G.S.T. and P.S.T.)
III. Extension to Closing Time
WAS:
IS NOW:

Wednesday March 27th, 2013 at 3:00 pm, local time.
Wednesday April 3rd, 2013 at 3:00 pm, local time.

Yours truly,

Kerry Lynne Gillis
Buyer 2
KG:kg
pc:

Jennifer Kube-Njenga, Program Manager, Public Works
Chris Mckenzie Cook, Supervisor 4 - Public Works

